From: clerk@uptonbishop.gov.uk <clerk@uptonbishop.gov.uk>

Sent: 19 August 2024 13:26

To: Bailey, Josh <Joshua.Bailey@herefordshire.gov.uk>

Subject: Planning Re-consultation - 240214 & 240275 - Stables at Upton Court, Upton Bishop,
Herefordshire, HR9 7UN

Good afternoon Josh,

The parish council considered the following re-consultations at their extraordinary meeting on 6
August 2024:

1. Planning Re-consultation - 240214 - Stables at Upton Court, Upton Bishop,
Herefordshire, HR9 7UN — Proposed conversion of existing stables into farm workers
accommodation on the ground floor with a farm office on the upstairs. Application
type: Planning Permission.

2. Planning Re-consultation - 241275 - Stables at Upton Court, Upton Bishop,
Herefordshire, HR9 7UN — accommodation on the ground floor with a farm office on
the upstairs. Application type: Listed Building Consent.

It was RESOLVED unanimously to continue to SUPPORT the above applications.

Kind regards
Andrée

Andrée Mitchell
Clerk/RFO to Upton Bishop Parish Council
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